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From: Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife <Brooke.Jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:49 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Jana Affonso; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Allison, Anna@Wildlife; Kundargi,


Kenneth@Wildlife


Subject: RE: Tech Team Members


Hi Katrina,


Thanks for checking in. Please include the following participants in the upcoming tech teams:


- Fall X2 – Mike Eakin and Anna Allison


- OMR Storm Flexibility – Ken Kundargi and Anna Allison


- Smelt Monitoring – Mike Eakin and Anna Allison


- Barriers (Georgiana Slough, etc) – Ken Kundargi and Anna Allison


Thanks,


Brooke


From: Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:30 PM


To: Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>; Jacobs,


Brooke@Wildlife <Brooke.Jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>; Allison, Anna@Wildlife <Anna.Allison@wildlife.ca.gov>


Cc: Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>; Luke Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>; Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>;


Buttermore, Elissa <ebuttermore@usbr.gov>


Subject: Tech Team Members


Hi Jana, Garwin, Brooke/Anna -

We are trying to get all of the ROC Track 1 (PAWS) technical teams started. We had the SJR I:E one on


Monday and it went really well and was very informative. We've sent out doodle polls for the rapid genetics one


and predation already. We are still going to send out ones for the following topics below. Who from your


agencies should we invite to each? Please let us know this week if possible.


- Fall X2


- OMR Storm Flexibility


- Smelt Monitoring


- Barriers (Georgiana Slough, etc)


Thanks,


Katrina Harrison



